FW: 308 Skiff Mountain Road

From: Land Use Clerk <landuseclerk@townofkentct.org>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 9:11 PM
To:

You don't often get email from landuseclerk@townofkentct.org. Learn why this is important

A review of the building and zoning files shows no current open/pending/expired permits or demolition permits. All building permits are older than
9 years and are considered closed under Connecticut State PA 17-176. As of today, there are no code violations or fines that are due. With regard
to the liens/fines/special assessments, that information is not handled by this department.

Regards,

Donna M. Hayes, CZEO

Assistant Land Use Administrator
Town of Kent

Building Depart./Land Use Office
41 Kent Green Blvd

P.O. Box 678

Kent, CT 06757

Telephone: (860) 927-4556

Fax: (860) 927-1313

My Hours: Monday 9-4; Tuesday 12-4; Friday 8-noon
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